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DIVISION OF MALAYBALAY CITY

Division Memorandum
No. 212 s. 2024

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors SGOD and CID
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Secondary School Principals
All Others Concerned
This Division

FROM: CHERRY . CO-REYES

DATE: May 20, 2024

SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATION OF BASIC EDUCATION LEARNING ASSESSMENT

(BELA)
1. This issuance reiterates the administration of the Basic Education
Learning Assessment (BELA) on May 21-22,2024.
2. The takers of these test are learners of Grades 3 to Grade 12 of ALL

PUBLIC SCHOOLS. Grades 3 to Grade 10 to take 5 Learning Areas while Grade
11 and 12 will take the Major Subjects.

3. Expenses incurred during this activity is chargeable to local funds subject
to usual accounting and auditing rules.

4. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

S. Queries relative to this can be relayed to Edelina M. Ebora, Senior

Education Program Specialist-SMME

SGOD/SHMME

Address: Sayre Hi-way, Purok 6, Casisang, Malaybalay City
Telefax No.: 088-314-0094; Telephone No.: 088-813-1246
Email Address: malaybalay.city@deped.gov.ph
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